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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This is a two-part structure in two sections, facing eastwards. The northern half is 
two bays by one, composed of uncoursed stone with quoined corners and stone lintels 
over the apertures. An entrance with a recently-added door is located on the eastern 
embrasure. '!'he southern half of the building is vertical frame, with sli4ing doors on 
either side, and a gable-flank tin roof encompassing both sections. There are no windows 
in the frame section, but theee in the stone section bear mention. These are board-and­
batten hinge shutters, with center panels containing 2 X 2 sashes. The entire building 
appears to have been converted for storage facilities. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 
This former school building is located on pal?ts of tracts called Jerusalem and Rebecca's 
Lot, most of which were owned by David Lee and Thomas Bond Onion prior to 18o0. In 1815, 
David Pr"ston, who had purchased portions of the beforementioned tracts, conveyed a one­
quarter acre lot for the construction of a school to Ralpg S. Lee, the son of the founder 
of Jerusalem Mill, David Lee. The exact date of the construction of this building is 
unknown, exeept for the fact that it is post-1815. This ''Kellville School" was most likely 
a private venture, as no mention of it has been made in the various inventories of 
public schools. Since Ralph Lee owned the land on which the building was erected, one 
could speculate that it may have served as a company school for the offspring of the 
employees of Lee's mill and other business ventures. 
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II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
1.0 

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

ThP property is part of the land of Rrank Lewis, bounded on the east by Old Joppa Road 
and to the south b~ Jerusalem Road. 
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TITLE SEARCH 

In 1938, Frank S. Lewis purchased one acre from Loretta 
M. Temple and Joseph H. Lewis. 

Loretta M. Temple obtained the property from Joseph H. 
Lewis in 1931. 

Herbert S~ Lewis sold 104 acres to Joseph H. Lewis in 
1925. 

Herb~rt Lewis was awarded the property following a land 
suit; Herbert W. Lewis v.s. Frank S. Lewis. The latter 
died in 1923. The land involved was 106 acres of Rebecca's 
Lot and Jerusalem. 

In 1918, Eloiza Lewms leftfthe property to Frank S. Lewis. 

In 1892, Ann Lewis left the property to Eloiza Lewis. 

In 1880, Joseph H. Lewis bequest the tr8 ct to his wife, 
Hannah. After her death, the property went to his sister, 
Ann Lewis. 

David Lee conveyed 4~ acres and 27 perches to Joseph H. 
Lee in 1847. 

David Lee got 1 4014 acres and 16 perches of Rebecca's Lot 
from David Preston. 

David Preston imparted a quarter-acre lot, for use as 
a site for a school, to Ralph S. Lee. Undoubtably, this 
was included in the tract that was just mentioned that 
was owned by David Lee. (1<?i5') 

In 1806, THomas Bond Onio• sold 144~ acres and 44 perches 
of Jerusalem to David Preston. 

In 1797, Robert Amoss, sheriff, conveyed 179 acres to 
Thomas Bond Onjon. 
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